
Sunoco Logistics 
~ 

Sunoco Partners Mar·keting & 
Terminals L.P. 
River Rouge Terminal 
500 S. Dix A venue 
Detroit, MI 48"Tl.,.,L7 _______ _, 

RECEIVED .~ March 28, 20 14 

MDEQ 
Air Quality Division 
Attn: Todd Zynda 
Cadillac Place, Suite 2-300 
3058 West Grand Blvd. 
Detroit, MI 48202 

Re: Sunoco Partners Marketing & Terminals, L.P. (SPMT) 
River Rouge Terminal 
March 17,2014- NOV Response 

Dear Mr. Zynda: 

APR -3 2014 

Air Quality Divi!ion 
Detroit Office 

This letter is in response to the Violation Notice dated March 17, 2014 regarding the 
SPMT River Rouge Terminal. The Violation states the following: 

"Facility failed to verify the VOC emission rate from the vapor collection system within 
I 80 days of permit issuance (testing deadline was Jam1my 5, 201 4) ... Per email 
communication with Ms. Laird on March 12, 2014, AQD is aware that the facility is 
planning to conduct testing during May 2014. However, since the facility did not apply 
for a permit modification to request an extension of the testing deadline prior to Janumy 
5, 2014, this permit condition is determined to be in noncompliance until Sunoco 
conducts the required testing of VOC emission rates from EUGASLOADING, at which 
time this violation will be considered resolved. " 

SPMT personnel changes during the permit renewal process in 20 13 resulted in some 
confusion regarding stack testing requirements. SPMT contacted AQD upon discovering 
this issue and has arranged for testing to be completed on May 22, 2014. AQD has been 
notified of this test date and the testing protocol has been submitted to AQD for approval. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached at (412) 522-2846. 

Sincerely, 

Alyssa R. Laird 
Environmental Specialist 
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